

Profile

I.B.

QA Senior / Senior

Years of experience	7
Year of Birth:	1995
Gender:	F

Intro

In the Beenear team since May 2023, was involved in testing a complex application, for the financial and banking sector.

Personal skills and competencies

Foreign Languages:	English
Skill set details:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Manual testing ▪ Automation testing ▪ SQL, Javascript ▪ Ubuntu ▪ Azure DevOps Services ▪ Jenkins ▪ Docker ▪ Junit, Terraform

Work experience

Job:	QA Senior
Period:	2023-05 <> present
Name and address of the employer:	Beenear SRL, Iasi
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>The project is a Modular Data Integration Platform that simplifies the Data Integration process and ensures companies get the maximum value from their data.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Web and mobile application (using SQL database, .NET) ▪ Root Cause Analysis ▪ UI Testing ▪ WEB and Mobile Testing ▪ DevOps ▪ Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) ▪ Scenario Testing ▪ Test Scripts/Test Strategy/Test Design ▪ Create and maintain test plans, test cases ▪ Bugs reporting and validation ▪ Team member's training and support ▪ Knowledge of Java and Visual Basic .NET Framework programming ▪ Application Servers: Apache Tomcat, JBoss ▪ Tools: JIRA, Testlink, ▪ Operating Systems: Windows, Windows Server, VMWare <p>Customer support</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Triage/solve bugs and information requests <p>Technical interviews</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Part of the recruitment team ▪ CVs review ▪ Create and review the interview written tests

Job:	Quality Assurance Automation Engineer
Period:	2017-06 <> 2023-04
Name and address of the employer:	Ness Digital Engineering Romania
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>The team was created by three Quality Assurance Automation Engineers. The project is structured on five teams: four mixed teams with developers and manual QAs, and the fifth team in charge of automating the manual tests. We are working Agile, in sprints;</p> <p>In this project, I had to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Have good communication with the QA manager and prioritize together the test cases to automate; ▪ Have good communication with the Manual QA colleagues ✓ to discuss the test cases written by them that our team had to automate; ✓ to discuss different behaviors that appeared in our team's environment; ▪ Have a good communication with the developers from all the teams; ✓ to discuss the deploys on the AUTO team's environment; ✓ to discuss different behaviors, possible bugs or automation test flows; ▪ Write automation tests in C# with Selenium Webdriver and Xunit; ▪ Run automation tests using Jenkins; ▪ Investigate and fix the failing automation tests; ▪ Raise well-detailed bugs; ▪ Create weekly reports related to the automation regression results; ▪ Create user stories and sprints; <p>Tech skills: Automated Software Testing · Test Automation · SQL · .NET Framework · QA Automation · Selenium · C# · Git · Azure DevOps · xUnit · Jenkins · Agile Testing</p>

Education and training

Title of qualification awarded:	Master degree
Institution:	Alexandru Ioan Cuza University - Informational systems for business
City:	Iași
Period:	2017 - 2019

Title of qualification awarded:	Bachelor degree
Institution:	The Alexandru Ioan Cuza University - Economic Informatics
City:	Iași
Period:	2014 - 2017